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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, 213™ AREA SUPPORT GROUP
LSA ANACONDA
ReR i BALAD, IRAQ, APO AE 09391
ATTENTION OF
AFRC-ASG-JA 25 January 2008

MEMORANDUM FOR SGT (b)(3)(b)(6) 2-320 FA, LSA Anaconda, Balad, Irag, APO

AE 09391

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Opinion, Claim (IMO)l (b)(6) |Our
File Number 31-2007-048.

|. Identifying data: Claim filed b\[ (b)(6) lson and brother, respectively, of
decedents.

2. Date and place the incident occurred giving rise to the claim: 25 June 2007, Al Dujail,
Salah Eddine, Iraq.

3. Amount of claim and date filed: $140,000 USD; 7 December 2007.

4. Jurisdiction; This claim was made pursuant to the Foreign Claims Act, 10 USC §2734, as
implemented by Army Regulation 27-20, chapter 10. Said claim was timely presented in
accordance with the statue.

5. Facts: U.S. gunfire caused the deaths of the men listed above.

6. Opinion: In accordance with AR 27-20, paragraph 10-3, claims arising directly or indirectly
from combat activities of the U.S. Armed Forces are not payable under the provision of the

Foreign Claims Act.

7. Recommendation: For the reasons stated above, this claim must be denied payment under
the provisions of the Foreign Claims Act.

(b)(3). (b)(6)

ILT, JA
Administrative Law Attorney
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